From: N Aljamal

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 2:18 PM

To: Garcia, Dayron; Roman, Gerardo

Cc: maria@kmpfurniture.com

Subject: Re: 350 South Dixie Hwy Miami, FL 33133 [ folio number : 03-4120-025-0050 ]

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Mr. Dayron,

This is my second email attempt and | have tried calling you several times. Just left one voicemail weeks
ago. Please | need help with this matter as the client is getting a bit frustrated since the inspector really
wants this issue to be closed out.

Regards,

Nour AlJamal

Hurricane Window & Screen
Tel: (305) 235 - 8110
Fax:(305) 232 - 7850
Cell:(786) 395 - 5682

8515 SW 129" Terrace
Miami, FL 33156
www.hurricanewindow.com

B

had to pull a permit specifically for glass replacement, we pull permits for new
windows and doors not only glass. With that being said | would like some
guidance on how | can pull a permit for this type of service. What is that | need ?
are we in need of elevations? do these glasses need NOA's? There are no NOA's
on glass alone.



Please advise.

Thank you,

Nour AlJamal

Hurricane Window & Screen
Tel: (305) 235 -8110
Fax:(305) 232 - 7850
Cell:(786) 395 - 5682

8515 SW 129 Terrace
Miami, FL 33156
www.hurricanewindow.com
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